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From:                              Dredge, Mark <Mark.Dredge@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk> on behalf of GL‐BROMLEYMCENQ <gl‐
bromleymcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk>

Sent:                               04 December 2014 15:34
To:                                   'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk'
Subject:                          FW: Simon Cordell
Attachments:                 si‐insurance‐19‐05‐2014.pdf
 
Dear Miss Leslie,
 
Please be informed that I the Statutory Declaration was granted and will be heard 18/12/2014
 
Kind Regards
 
Mark Dredge
Customer Services
SE Group Bexley-Bromley-Greenwich Magistrates' Courts
1 London Road
Bromley
BR1 1RA
0208 437 3500 Gold Fax 0870 324 0223

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 27 November 2014 12:44
To: GL-BROMLEYMCENQ
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
 
Dear Miss S E Leslie
 
Thank you for the reply to my email, I did in fact speak to someone at the court yesterday Mr Mark Dredge as I explained my son was
due in court yesterday on a next matter of no insurance when he was insured. After speaking to that court they told me to ask the CPS
dealing with that case to deal with the other 2 matters of no insurance which my son never got a summons for.
 
Mark Dredge told me the case at Bromley was in fact a date of 20/05/2014 so I attended court with my son yesterday with my sons
insurance papers for that date.
 
I did ask the CPS yesterday to deal with these other 2 matters but she said she could not and I would have to contract the court which I
had told her I had already done.
 
Please see attached file of my sons insurance.
 
You can contact me on 07961 833021.
 
Regards
 
Miss Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Leslie, Sandra [mailto:sandra.leslie@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk] On Behalf Of GL-BROMLEYMCENQ
Sent: 27 November 2014 12:01
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
 
Morning Miss Cordell
 
Thank you for your email,Please could you email me your mobile number to discuss this matter further.
 
Regards
Miss S E Leslie


